

BINGER KUANG

**Professional profile**

A final year student for (BA)Hair &Make-up for Fashion at London College of Fashion. I have lots shootings cooperation experiences since taking this course.I can work well if people provide enough hair & makeup and styling references before shooting. I have experience of doing hair and make-up for LCF' s fashion show and various range of hair and makeup. Also, I' ve been working as a producer with lots high brands.

**Education**

**CURRENT**

BA-Hair and Make-up for Fashion, London College of Fashion, UK. **Oct 2017-2020**

**FOUNDATION**

Art & Design (B) **July 2016-Mar 2017**

**ALEVEL**

Mandarin (A) **Jan 2015**

Art & Design (B)

**Professional Experience**

**Samsung & Apple store** **June 2015- 2016**

I have had experience working as a seller/ promotor within a Samsung & Apple store 4 years ago.

**Part-time model** **July 2015- May 2017**

I have participated in catwalk shows and shootings for photographer' s portfolio and online brand.

I have achieved the 1<sup>st</sup> price from a catwalk competition that I participated (Zhuhai FengShang international competition) in the end of 2015 in Zhuhai, China.

**Part-time makeup artist** **Oct 2019 till now**

In relation to my hair and makeup degree, I have had opportunities to experience hair and makeup for an online clothing brand(INFLATION) focusing on the filming and photography.

I have had previous experience of helping partners to assist on hair & makeup styling for photo shootings and filming.

**Producer** **May 2020 till now**

I have been working as a producer for high brands such as Lancome, Grand Seiko, Dove, Oppo , HaagenDas and some famous celebrities in China located in Shanghai.

### **Key skills & interest**

**Languages Skills:** Native speaker of Mandarin and Cantonese,

**Volunteering:** Working and building relations with other local schools to promote our environmental protection club initiatives such as rubbish collection. Leading campaigns and environmental action and working with companies like Coca Cola on reusable plastic projects.

**Interests:** For my own spare time, I'd like singing and dancing and explore this world. I've joined a dance club which has group of people professional on dancing. And took part in few dance battle competitions when I was in my country. For me, music and dance are the things where I can show my attitude and emotions. And I love to explore this world by learning new skills and meeting new people.